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1/ #Smartmatic partnered with Haiti in 2012 (for a ~$53M project); this email (&
thread) directly connects four key members of the Clinton Foundation to that
decision and much much more.
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From: Laura Graham |

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 1:06 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Warnholz, Jean-Louis
Cc: * Amitabh Desai

Subject: FW: Haiti elections

Categories: Red Category

‘FYI = | told Bob that BC cannot engage on this issue — hiring a contractor to help with elections and that | would refer

the email to you. | also suggested-to Bob that James Lee talk to you about anything to do with the elections b/c BC
cannot engage.

From: Bob Nash -

Sent: Sunday, May 16, 2010 5:33 PM -
To: Laura Graham ’

Subject: Haiti elections

Laura , just a heads up that ‘James lee Witt has spoken to president Clinton about a
company we are working with that does successful elections in underdeveloped and
developing countries. The name is Smartmatic .

They just completed a successful election in the Philippines . | will send you an article
on this . They also have extensive experience in many places . | will send you their
record. They are one of the top three most successful companies in the world in this
kind of work . | will send you some info on them . James lee will ask if the president
has time to meet with them and hear their thought on the Haiti elections .

Bob J. Nash
Senior Advisor
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